



Eno River Academy

ERA D & I Task Force Group

Published on January 8, 2021 at 6:27 PM EST

Date and Time

Monday January 11, 2021 at 5:00 PM EST

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85665749686?pwd=TWV3d2F5OVp4OHp3anNSem1nZjBOZz09>

Meeting ID: 856 6574 9686
Passcode: 212023

Agenda

| | Purpose | Presenter | Time |
|---|---------|------------------|----------------|
| I. Opening Items | | | 5:00 PM |
| A. Record Attendance and Introductions | | | 5 m |
| -Welcome new members -Put link to working document into the chat -Ask for a volunteer to capture notes and list attendees | | | |
| https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LAQ-1nY2oVygPd_ulfgWzu7cvOXeXtXT6EuC4AyU65I/edit?usp=sharing | | | |
| B. Call the Meeting to Order | | Michael O'Malley | |
| II. Recap | | | 5:05 PM |
| A. Status Updates | FYI | | 5 m |
| III. D & I Task Force Action Items | | | 5:10 PM |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Update on progress• Public D&I intent web page addition and communication | | | |

| | Purpose | Presenter | Time |
|--------------------------|---------|------------------|----------------|
| • Other Updates | | | |
| A. Review / Discuss | Discuss | All | 30 m |
| IV. Closing Items | | | 5:40 PM |
| A. Next Steps | Discuss | | 20 m |
| B. Adjourn Meeting | FYI | Michael O'Malley | |